Norway proposes the bridging proposal below, and will raise it in the spinoff group at
the appropriate time. The idea is that our more general language would replace
explicit references to the Warsaw Framework for REDD+ (in Article 3 bis, 3.8bis and
3.5), while saying that Parties may apply existing approaches which would include
REDD-+. The language has been discussed with other parties. On placement, we
would suggest the language as a new 3.8 ter.

The proposed text is:
8ter. Parties may build on existing guidance, methodologies and approaches under the

convention, and its related legal instruments, with regards to land use including
forests, in accordance with IPCC guidance where applicable.



